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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: The Chair and Senior Officers, Regional clubs and events 
 

FROM:  Seb Walker, Chair, Eastern Regional Rowing Council 
chair.br.eastern.region@gmail.com 

DATE: 13/1/2024 
 

SUBJECT: Regional EGM on Wednesday 31st January 2024 at 19.30 to be held virtually. 
(Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82868660556?pwd=cWhHYXdBWFF5OVF
MdzhqT1B0VnU4dz09 ) 

 
 

An Extraordinary General Meeting of the Eastern Region Rowing Council will take place on 
Wednesday 31st January 2024 from 19.30. 

 
The following papers are available for download from the Regional Website: 

 

Agenda (draft) 
Memo Regional Elections January 2024  
Nomination Form Regional Chair January 2024 
Nomination Form Regional Representative January 2024 
 

 
Your attention is drawn to the following: 

 
Nominations for Chair and for Regional Representative must be received by the 
Secretary by 5.00pm on Friday 26th January 2024. 

 
Whilst the meeting is open to all Registered Individual members of British Rowing, the 
voting entitlement is limited to Affiliated Members as defined in the Articles of British 
Rowing (https://www.britishrowing.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/09/Articles-of- 
Association- Approved-14.10.2017.pdf) and whose representation is defined under rule 
1.10 of the Regional Constitution. 

 
Seb Walker 

Chair 
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